
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Eric Randall, Director - Public Works 

    

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   September 8, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 23-003 Resurfacing Project 

 

The City of Smyrna requested bids for various resurfacing projects per the City’s time frame. 

Two (2) bids were received on Friday, August 5, 2022.  Please see bid tabulation below. 
 

 

Due to budget limitations, we requested line-item pricing from the low bidder to complete 

fourteen (14) roads (Vineyard Way, Bordeau Walk, Lake Drive, Terry Meyer Drive, Emory 

Road, Woodale Drive, Cliff Crest Drive, Mill Pond Road, Afton Way, Woodruff Drive, 

Cumberland Valley Drive, Shenandoah Valley Lane, Nappa Valley Court, Laurel Springs 

Way).   

 

The total cost for this work is $1,328,883.10.  We are requesting approval of the full budget 

amount of $1,434,145.00 for contingency. 

             

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that this project be awarded to 

Magnum Paving, LLC in the amount of $1,434,145.00.  

  

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  

Bidder Total 

Magnum Paving, LLC 

140 Baker Industrial Ct. 

Villa Rica, GA 30180 

$1,694,603.45 

C.W. Matthews Contracting Co. Inc. $1,784,129.86 


